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Public Herbice Commiggion

DATE: June 4, 1998

TO:  Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo)

FROM: Division of Communications (D’ )
Division of Legal Services (D“W

RE: Docket No. 971648-TI - Initiation of Show cause proceedings against Long Distance
Direct, Inc. For violation of Rules 25-4.043, F.A.C., Response to Commission

Staff Inquiries, 25-4.118, F.A.C., Interexchange Carrier Selection, and 25-
24.485(1)(), F.A.C., Tariffs

By Order No. PSC-98-0567-SC-T1, issued April 23, 1998, the Commission ordered Long
Distance Direct, Inc (LDDI) to show cause why it should not have its certificate canceled or be
fined for apparent failure to comply with Rules 25-4.043, Florida Administrative Code,
Response to Commission Staff Inquiries, 25-4.118, Florida Administrative Code, Interexchange
Carrier Selection, and 25-24.485(1)(i), Florida Administrative Code, Tariffs. In addition, the
Commission ordered LDDI to show cause why it should not rerate all direct dialed calls, credit
or refund the difference between Jacksonville Days Inn OceanFront Resort's preferred carrier's
rates, plus interest, and LDDI's rates, credit or refund all direciory assistance and operator
assisted calls, plus interest, for the entire time Jacksonville Days Inn OceanFroat Resort was
presubscribed to LDDI, remove all late payment fees and charges, and provide a complete
analysis to the Commission of its bills to Jacksonville Days Inn OceanFront Resort. By the
terms of the Order, the docket was to be closed and the company's certificate canceled if LDDI
failed to respond to the show cause order and the fines were not received within five business

\CK days after the exp ration of the show cause response period.

A e Long Distance Direct, Inc. did not respond to the Commission's Order to Show Cause
"PP _____mor pay the fines. Accordingly, LDDI's certificate should be canceled and this docket closed.
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